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MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Legislative Committee on Administrative Rules 
 
From: Stuart G. Schurr, General Counsel, Department of Disabilities, Aging, and 

Independent Living (DAIL) 
 
Re: 23P044 – Residential Care Home and Assisted Living Residence Licensing 

Regulations; DAIL’s Request for Extension of Adoption Deadline 
  
Date:  July 29, 2024 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
During its meeting on June 27, 2024, the Legislative Committee on Administrative Rules voted to 
extend the deadline for adoption of the above referenced rule to September 3, 2024.  At its meeting on 
Thursday, July 25, 2025, the Committee considered DAIL’s final proposed rule; however, it declined to 
vote on the rule and continued the matter to afford the Department and the stakeholders additional time 
to discuss and attempt to resolve their outstanding disagreements.   
 
It is DAIL’s understanding that the Committee will not have an opportunity to consider the final 
proposed rule again until September.  If the rule is approved at the Committee’s September meeting, 
DAIL will need time to prepare and file the adopted rule.  As such, DAIL respectfully requests that the 
Committee extend the deadline for adoption to October 14, 2024.   
 
Please do not hesitate to communicate with me if you have any questions or concerns. 


